

Council Bill/General Ordinance No. 3053-2022
Sponsor _____

AN ORDINANCE

AMENDING Chapter 15, “GARBAGE AND TRASH,” of the Moline Code of Ordinances, Section 15-1100, “DEFINITIONS”, Section 15-2102, “CURBSIDE RECYCLING CARTS,” Section 15-2200, “FEE FOR RESIDENTIAL REFUSE COLLECTION,” and Section 15-2201, “PREPARATION AND COLLECTION OF RESIDENTIAL,” by adding amendments to reflect the new fee structure as a result of the 2022 Fee Review effective January 1, 2023.

WHEREAS, the City of Moline (“*City*”) is a home rule municipal corporation organized and operating in accordance with the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 15 of the Moline Code of Ordinances contains the City’s sanitation policies and procedures; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director and the Finance Director have reviewed Chapter 15 and have recommended changes related to the fee structure effective January 1, 2023; and

WHEREAS, City Council approved the 2022 Fee Review on September 20, 2022, and voted to amend the Moline Code of Ordinances to reflect the new fee structure.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOLINE, ILLINOIS, as follows:

Section 1. The forgoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Ordinance as though fully set forth in this Section 1.

Section 2. That Chapter 15, “GARBAGE AND TRASH,” of the Moline Code of Ordinances, Section 15-1100,” “DEFINITIONS”, is hereby amended by adding amendments to reflect the new fee structure as a result of the 2022 Fee Review, effective January 1, 2023, which shall read as follows (additions in **bold and underlined** and deletions in ~~**bold and strikethrough**~~):

“SEC. 15-1100. DEFINITIONS

[. . .]

(7) Bulky Item shall mean an item or collection of items that does not fit in a City-provided automated tipper cart, is not a tire or an appliance as defined in this chapter, does not exceed ~~two (2) cubic yards~~ **two and a half (2.5) cubic yards in volume or 100 pounds**, and does not meet the definition of a paid brush collection, yard waste, commercial waste, or hazardous waste. **Each additional two and a half (2.5) cubic yards/100 pounds will be charged \$40.**

[. . .]”

Section 3. That Chapter 15, “GARBAGE AND TRASH,” of the Moline Code of Ordinances, Section 15-2102, “CURBSIDE RECYCLING CARTS,” is hereby amended by adding amendments to reflect the new fee structure as a result of the 2022 Fee Review, effective January 1, 2023, which shall read as follows (additions in **bold and underlined** and deletions in **~~bold and strikethrough~~**):

“SEC. 15-2102. CURBSIDE RECYCLING CARTS.

[. . .]

(b) **Fee for Curbside Recycling.** The fee for curbside recycling of curbside recyclable materials shall be three and 69/100 dollars (\$3.69) per single-family residence per month. Residential buildings of five (5) dwelling units or less shall be charged three and 69/100 dollars (\$3.69) per unit per month.

A residential refuse collection fee of ~~nine and 42/100 dollars (\$9.42)~~ **ten dollars and 08/100 (\$10.08)** per month will be combined with the curbside recycling fee of three and 69/100 dollars (\$3.69) per month, and the combined fee will be added to the property’s quarterly City utility bill. Said combined fee will be known as “solid waste collection and recycling fee” of ~~thirteen and 11/100 dollars (\$13.11)~~ **thirteen dollars and 77/100 (\$13.77)** per month, and its payment shall be applied immediately after storm water fees and prior to water or sewer charges.

[. . .]”

Section 4. Chapter 15, “GARBAGE AND TRASH,” of the Moline Code of Ordinances, Section 15-2200, “FEE FOR RESIDENTIAL REFUSE COLLECTION,” is hereby amended by adding amendments to reflect the new fee structure as a result of the 2022 Fee Review, effective January 1, 2023, which shall read as follows (additions in **bold and underlined** and deletions in **~~bold and strikethrough~~**):

“SEC. 15-2200. FEE FOR RESIDENTIAL REFUSE COLLECTION.

The fee for residential refuse collection shall be ~~nine and 42/100 dollars (\$9.42)~~ **ten dollars and 08/100 (\$10.08)** per single-family residence per month. Residential buildings of five (5) dwelling units or less shall be charged ~~nine and 42/100 dollars (\$9.42)~~ **ten dollars and 08/100 (\$10.08)** per unit per month. Said fee will be added to the property’s quarterly City utility bill and will be combined with the recycling fee for curbside recyclable materials of three and 69/100 dollars (\$3.69). Said combined fee will be known as “solid waste collection and recycling fee” of ~~thirteen and 11/100 dollars (\$13.11)~~ **thirteen dollars and 77/100 (\$13.77)**, and its payment shall be applied immediately after stormwater fees and prior to water or sewer charges.”

Section 5. Chapter 15, “GARBAGE AND TRASH,” of the Moline Code of Ordinances, Section 15-2201, “PREPARATION AND COLLECTION OF RESIDENTIAL REFUGE,” is hereby amended by adding amendments to reflect the new fee structure as a result of the 2022 Fee Review, effective January 1, 2023, which shall read as follows (additions in **bold and underlined** and deletions in **~~bold and strikethrough~~**):

“SEC. 15-2201. PREPARATION AND COLLECTION OF RESIDENTIAL REFUSE.

[. . .]

(d) **Yard Waste.** Yard waste shall be collected separately from household garbage per state law and it shall be a violation of this article for any person to intentionally place or comingle, at any time, yard waste of any kind with any other household refuse or recyclable materials prepared for collection.

[. . .]

(4) Paid brush collection. The administrative fee for a paid brush collection, as defined in this chapter, is ~~one hundred forty dollars (\$140.00)~~ **thirty dollars (\$30.00) for up to the first two and half (2.5) cubic yards not exceeding six (6) feet in length and each additional two and half (2.5) cubic yards will be charged forty dollars (\$40.00) not exceeding six (6) feet in length. Said fee shall be collected by the purchase of a permit sticker from the City’s accounts and finance department.** It shall be a violation of this chapter to accumulate brush from any other property or with any other person for the purpose of avoiding this collection fee.

[. . .]

~~—(f) Appliances. The City shall charge an administrative prepaid fee of twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) to the City’s accounts and finance department per appliance for each pick-up of any appliance as that term is defined in this chapter. The requirements of this subsection shall not apply so long as the Rock Island County Waste Management Agency absorbs the expense of appliance collection with no charge to City of Moline residents pursuant to its white goods and tire program, in which case appliance pick-up shall be as directed by the Rock Island County Waste Management Agency or its authorized vendor.~~

[. . .]”

Section 6. All ordinances, resolutions, and parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent necessary to give effect to the provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 7. This Ordinance and every provision thereof shall be considered severable. If any word, phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, provision, section, or part of this Ordinance is found to be void, unconstitutional, or otherwise unenforceable, all remaining portions of this Ordinance not so declared void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 8. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, approval, and if required by law, publication in the manner provided for by law.

CITY OF MOLINE, ILLINOIS

Mayor

December 6, 2022
Date

Passed: December 6, 2022

Approved: December 13, 2022

Attest: _____
City Clerk